
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: BROADCAST STATIONS: WAVV (#1154), WTNQ (#36230) and WJRV (#170987)

Good Morning:

There are presently pending before the Mass Media Bureau the following Transfer of Control
applications on form 316:

WAVV---BTCH 20190130AAT
WTNQ---BRCH 20190130AAW
WJRV--- BTCH 20190130AAU

I am legal counsel for Alpine Broadcasting (WAVV) and Momentum Broadcasting (WTNQ and
WJRV). These applications were filed on form 316, but should have been filed on form 315.
Therefore, please dismiss these pending applications so that we can file on the form 315 to
clarify the FCC database.

Should you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Cc: Donna Alpert
Michael Wagner, FCC
Annette Smith, FCC
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Larry D1 Perry
11464 Saga Lane • Knoxville, TN 37931-2819
Telephone (865) 927-8474 Email: larryperty@att.net

January 12, 2020

regards,

Communications Counsel


